
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

112 K( StIRI T N.W
WASI INNION.I).C. 20461

TH IS I S THE. END.OF II',UR

Date Filued . I~ Camera

Cameramn

- -. .

. . .O..o

.-r

..

'4

" 1.

#

o

:-: :-



~o u1~ ~&v&

_

The above-descJibedmateri al s :er.,oved fro tis "

f-.ile pusunt o th'e fo!!2oin ax mpio provided i the
:-eeo of Zozti.on Act, 5 t $.C. section" 552(- ):

(2) e--' 'a= rUL2 e
D-actic6s

W) ZEe,te: bv otber

(4)-Trae secr-ets ac
ccm eca or

(5)" t_ . e -na -l Docunents

(6) ?ersonal pr.ivacy.
(7) Thv'esZ"ica" -

_ i files:"

2.nformatio

"(geographic or
geoph>'sica2- )

7)

Si~ec~
-~

~te ____________

F3 C S-21-77

6

aD
P

II

m - T • i m iii •

. _ .,. ELE.CTRO":--.kc% " *--- Ol

• .



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D.C. 2043

February 22, 1983

Rowley Redington
Rowley Redington Corporation
14 Berkeley Place
M4ontclair, Nov Jersey 07042

RE: t4UR 1497
Rowley Redington Corporation
Rey Redington for Congress

Committee
Rowley Redington

Dear Mr. Redington:

The Federal Election Commission notified you on October 28,
0 1982, af a complaint which alleges that you, the Rowley Redington

Corporation and the Rey Redington for Congress Committee
violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

0 1971, as amended ("the Acte). A copy of the complaint was
forwarded to you at that time.

oUpon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
February 1, 1983, determined that there is an insufficient basis
upon which to base a finding that any violation of the Act was

C committed. Accordingly, the Commission determined there is no
reason to believe that you, the Rowley Redington Corporation, or
the Rey Redington for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441b(a). The Coimission has therefore, closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

By: Kenneth A.Gr

Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

February 22, 1983

Mr. •Stephen 3. Edeistein
Craig & Edeistein
1129 Bloomfield Avenue
West Caidwell, New Jersey 07006

Re: !4UR 1497

Dear Mr. Edeistein:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
.... of your complaint dated October 21, 1982, and determined that on

the basis of the information provided in your complaint and by
the respondents,, there is no reason to believe that a violation of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
CO this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a

S complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
* of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 4378(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
q" you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.s.c.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleGeneral Counsel

Associate General Counsel



•BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Rowley Redington
Stephen J. Edeistein

MUR 1497

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 16,

1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1497:

1. Approve and send the letter
to the respondents as attached
to the General Counsel's
Memorandum to the Commission
dated February 14, 1983.

2. Approve and send the letter
to the complainant as attached
to the General Counsel's
February 14, 1983 Memorandum
to the Commission.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter: Commissioner Harris

did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 2-14-83, 11:22
2-14-83, 4:00

C)

C)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES N. STEELE _/GENERAL COUNSEL 'J

MARJORIE W.* EMLMON/JoDY C.RNOM9f

FEBRUARY 16, 1983

MUR 1497 - Memorandum to the Commission
dated February 14, 1983

You were previously notified of an objection to the

above-captioned matter by Commissioner Reiche.

On February 15, 1983, Commissioner Reiche withdrew

his objection to this matter and cast a affirmative

vote.

..

4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHISNG TON. D C. 2(463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL
MARJORIE W. EMMONS/ JAN SAVA(E

FER1.Y15, 1983

OBJECTION - M(JR 1497 General Counsel 's
Report dated February 14, 1983

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on ?brday, February 14, 1983 at 4:00.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name (s) checked:

Commiss ioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner McDonald

Commiss ioner McGarry

Commissioner Reiche x (Ccets)

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session
agenda for Wednesday, February 23, 1983.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE,
GENERAL COUNSEL

F'ROM: MARJORIE EMMONS/JAN SAVAGIS

DATE: FEBRUARY 15, 1983

SUBJECT: COMMENTS RE: MUR 1497 General

Counsel's Report dated

February 14, 1983

Attached is a copy of Commissioner 
Harris'

vote sheet with comments regarding 
MUR 1497.

C

Cr

]
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February 14, 1983

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Eaunonls

FROM: Phyllis A. Kaysonl

, SUBJECT:z MUR 1497

Please have the attached Meuo to the CotmSifl

distributed to the Corunission on a 
48 hour tally basis

~as a sensitive matter. Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Mires
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- FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION %SZ

February 14, 1983

MEMORANDUM TO:z The Commission SSIPJ
FROM: Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross f/C,(
Associate General Courtse~~

SUBJECT:z MUR 1497

-j On February 1, 1983, tbie Commission by a vote of five to
one, declined to adopt the recommendation of the General Counsel

~in the above-captioned matter to find reason to believe violations
occurred. Accordingly, this Office has revised the proposed

o letter to the respondents in this matter and submits it, along
- with the letter to the complainant, for your approval.

'4:

r Recommendat ion
1. Approve and send the attached letter to respondents
2. Approve and send the attached letter to complainant.

• ' Attachments
1. Letter to Rowley Redington, et al.
2. Letter to Stephen J. Edelstein
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Rowley Redington
Rowley Redington& Corporation
14 Berkeley Place
Montclair, New Jersey 07042

RE: MUR 1497
Rowley Redington Corporation
Rey Redington for Congress
Committee

' Rowley Redington

Dear Mr. Redington:

0The Federal Election Commission notified you on October 28,
1982, of a complaint which alleges that you, the Rowley Redington
Corporation and the Rey Redington for Congress Committee

cO violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was
S forwarded to you at that time.

0 Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by you, the Commission, onFebruary 1, 1983, determined that there is an insufficient basis

C upon which to base a finding that any violation of the Act was
committed. Accordingly, the Commission determined there is no
reason to believe that you, the Rowley Redington Corporation, or
the Rey Redington for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441b(a). The Commission has therefore, closed its file in thismatter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ;

WASHINGTON. D.C. 2063

Jir. Stephen J. Edelatein
Craig & Edeistein
1129 Bloomfield Avenue
West Caidwell, New Jersey

Re: MUJR 1497

Dear Mr. Edeistein:

" The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated October 21, 1982, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and by
the respondents,, there is no reason to believe that a violation of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act")
has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a

S complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

~Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

~Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



w .=CEIVE.DFEDERA ELECTION COMMISSIO,,,.rI, OFTH
1325 K Street, N.W. ~"'' ... " ."

Washington, D.C. 20463

83 JAN31 AIO: 23
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

DATE AND TINE OF TRANSMITTAL BY MUR NO. 1497OGC TO THE COMMISSION ./ oi. DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

SENSIIVEDATE OF NOTIFICATION TO

RESPONDENT1028

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Stephen J. Edeistein

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Rowley Redington
Rey Redington for Congress Committee
Rowley Redington Corporation

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. Ss 441b(a) and 441d

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

~SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
~On October 25, 1982, the Office of General Counsel received

S a complaint from Stephen J. Edeistein. The complaint alleged that
S an article which appeared in the classified section of the

Montclair Times (September 2, 1982) constituted a political

c? advertisement and as such it violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d by its

failure to carry the required notice. The complainant further

asserted that the article, if paid for by respondent Old Rowley

Farms, violated 2 U.S.C. $ 441b(a).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The newspaper article (Attachment 1) clearly shows
Congressional candidate Rey Redington standing in front of two

signs, the first of which reads, RyeintnfrUte.*

and the second, "Republican,...." (The photograph in question is
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at the top of the article. The manner in which the picture is
cropped does not reveal the entire message on the sign.) Although

the picture does not carry enough information from which one can
infer an attempted political message, the body of the article

makes it clear that Redington is a Congressional candidate. The

body of the article, in conjunction with the photograph, arguably

suggests that the reader should support Redington's candidacy.

Determining whether the article violates the Act, however,

is a different matter. First, it should be noted that the article

~is set up as a feature in the middle of an entire page of
" advertising. The title of the page is "Who's Who in Montclair, A

CD Business Review." The importance of this point is that had the
r article been prepared by the newspaper without regard to any

compensation by Redington or his business, it would have been part
; of the legitimate function of the press and not violative of the

~Act, in our view. See Readers Digest Association, Inc. v. FEC,

~509 F.Supp. 1210 (S.D.N.Y. 1981).

On December 29, 1982, the Office of General Counsel received

a response from Mr. Redington on behalf of the Rey Redington for

Congress Committee and Rowley Redington Corporation. The response

clearly indicates that the article in question was paid for by

the Redington Corporation:

"The advertisement referred to in the
complaint is an ongoing business ad that my
corporation participates in .... "
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Mr. Redington further explains:

"This ad was the result of the continuation
of a long term business ad that has
consistently featured my bus iness...."

Thus, it appears that the ad was not within the scope of the

"legitimate press function' contemplated by Readers Digest, supra.

Because the article should be properly viewed as an

advertisement, and because it appears to meet the *in connection

with a federal election" standard of 2 U.s.c. S 441b(a), it would

not be permissible for the Rowley Redington Corporation to pay

for the ad or for Rey Redington, as an officer of the

corporation, to authorize the expenditure. Knowledge of the

source of funds used to pay for the ad must be imputed to

Mr. Redington as a candidate in accepting the benefits of the ad,

as well as to the Rey Redington for Congress Committee.

Accordingly, it is the recommendation of the Office of

General Counsel that the Commission determine there is reason to

believe the Rey Redington for Congress Committee, Rowley

Redington Corporation, and Rowley Redington (in his capacity as a

corporate officer) violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

Because the content of the advertisement does not rise to

the level of "express advocacy" as contemplated in 2 U.S.C.

S 441d, however, we do not recommend that the Commission find

reason to believe regarding the complainant's assertion that a

sponsorship notice should have appeared on the advertisement.
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RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that Rowley Redington Corporation
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making a contribution in
connection with a federal election.

2. Find reason to believe that the Rey Redington for Congress
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by accepting a
corporate contribution.

3. Find reason to believe Rowley Redington violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441b(a) by consenting to the making of a corporate
contribution and by accepting such contribution as a
candidate.

4. Find no reason to believe Rowley Redington Corporation
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d by failing to include a sponsorship
notice on an advertisement.

__ 5. Send the attached letter.

C Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

~~Kenneth A. Gross /
C Associate General Counsel

Attachments
C" 1 - Article
c 2 - Response

3 - Proposed letter
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December 20, "i982 1" '" : !

Charles N. Steele Esq.97 
i!

General Counsel 
Re ; ,tYR 1497*.

Federal Election Commission 
.... ..

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear i.r. Steele:;

Please excuse the time since my initial 
telephone response

to the subject complaint. I am currently working without 
.:

the benefit of staff or funds. 
.

I am responding to the subject complaint 
for both my.

campaign committee and for the Rowley 
Redington Corp-

oration of which I am President.

The advertisement referred to in the 
complaint is an

_gnoln bsinssad that my corporation participates 
in

! on a weely bas s w th our local weekly newspaper. Every

several months the subscribing advertisers are 
featurei -

. individually in the main text of the 
advertisement.

C When the time comes for a subscriber to be featured,

__the advertising salesman arranges to take pictures 
of the

" business and its employees and writes-current copy to go

~~with the feature. 
-

" When the time came for my business to be the 
subject of

the feature, I was not readily available 
to meet the sales-

~man at my business location to take a current 
picture.

-'r Since I had..a full beard in thepreviousc tur 
....we felt

the F at wa ne-e-ded." To accomodate my schedule, the

C?: Salesman-a-rngeC~meet me when 
I was scheduled to b~e

at my campaign headquarters- When he arrived, we stepped

:'C outside where he took the picture. The salesman then up-

~dated the copy that appeared thereafter with 
my picture

and the others in the newspaper.

I have taken the liberty of enclosing 
a copy of a previous

feature (along with another) so th at you might see the

type and personal nature of these types of ads.

This ad was the result of the continuation 
of a long-term

business ad that has consistantly featured 
my business,,

myself, my employees and even my wife, 
in a personal way.

The background of the questioned picture 
was the result

of my inabilitY to meet with the salesmn- 
at my business

because of schedule constraints.

~m~i~~pckqQ )4~(O
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I hope t;his explanatilon responds to 'the concerns mentionedIn the sub~ect; complaint. Should you desire or require
Turther informalioon or discussion, please advise. I can !
be reached during t;he day at (201) 714.6-5500.

Rey Hed ington
Hey Redlngton ifor Congress i
Committee ,

and
Rowley Rqedlngton Corporation i

/

9.4
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"Tis almost the Night Before Christmas, and if you have any stockings yet

unstuffed and unhung by the chimney with care, you can fill 'ema up at

PHI PPS PHARMACY, the procrastinators' paradise that has become a
tradition for last minute holiday shoppers. Long and widely known for their

pharmaceutical services, in recent years Phipps other departments have
been getting lots of customer attention as well, due to the Wily
merchandising of Owner Frank lannarone and Manager Laurie Alseidla.

"Over the years we've learned to anticipate our customers needs duringthe holiday season, and that naturally includes having a large and varied
selection of gifts" Laurie says, and indeed they do.

"Each year our selection of gift items gets bigger, and this year we're
really proud of what we have to offer our customers" Laurie says. "Our

- line of cosmetics is extensive, and so are our perfumes, colognes, and
men's toiletries. These are excellent gifts for kids to give Momn and Dad,

and you'll also find gifts for children at PHIPPS."
For-hilrenof all ages who like gadgets, PHIPPS is no f:!;jpring Ronco

productS, as seen on television - you know, the inside . ..*
the auto cup, the smokeless ashtray, the niiracle &x1 ,

d cehydrator - on special display for the holidays.
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Another nitty gift to check out at PHIPP5 is the "'Chompers'" watch byOmni which p)lays an electronic game. Sort of a "wrist arcade", and it costs
less than $30.
•Gift wrapping is a sp~ecialty of the house at PH I P PS, and will be cheerfully.done tree of charge by Laurie, or by one of the other friendly salespersons,namely, Juliet Bobrowski, Sue Grady, Diane Lent, and Sue Jefferson.

,- Meanwhile Pharmacists Frank and Miichael Sordiil .keep things running?.- smoothly and helpfully at PHI PPS popular pharmaceutical department,• which features free delivery, a store charge account and an emergency .24hour Phone number. ".- ..
S"As a Pharmacist, my primary concern is maintaining the excellence of

.. our prescrip)tion services" Frank states. "That includes not only high~standards of Quality control but good delivery service as well. But our mostimportant asset is individualized, genuinely personal service. We care
-about our customers!" -"
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. . Meanwhile Pharmacists Frank and Michael Sordill .keep things running":-- smoothly and helpfully at PHI PPS popular pharmaceutical department," i which features free delivery, a store charge account and an emergency .24
m .hour phone number. ... .. • ...

S"As a Pharmacist, my primary concern is maintaining the excellence of
.. our prescription services" Frank states. "That includes not only high-, standards of Quality control but good delivery service as well. But our mostimportant asset is individualized, genuinely personal service. We care

about our customers!" -
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Another nitty gift to check out at PH4IPPS'is the "Chompers" watch byOmni which plays an electronic same. Sort of a "wrist arcade", andl it costs
• le s s t h a n $3 0 . . • - _ ,

:.:Gift wrapping isa specialty of the house at PHI PPs, and will be cheerfully
done tree of charge by Laurie, or by one of the other friendly salespersons,

1 namely, Juliet Bobrowski, Sue Grady, Diane Lent, and Sue Jefferson.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION '

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Rowley Red ing ton
Rowley Redington Corporation
14 Berkeley Place ,
Montclair, New Jersey 07042 :

RE: M4UR 1497
Rowley Redington Corporation
Rey Redington for Congress

Committee i
~~Rowley Redington :i

Dear Mr. Redington: :!

"- The Federal Election Commission notified you on October 28, !
1982, of a complaint which alleges that you, the Rowley Redington
Corporation and the Rey Redington for Congress Committee had :

co violated certain sections of the Federal election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was :i

. forwarded to you at that time.

t' Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
',- complaint and information supplied by you, the Commission, on

,1983, determined that there is reason to believe
CD that the Rowley Redington Corporation violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a)

by making a contribution in connection with a federal election,
C and that the Rey Redington for Congress Committee violated :

2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by accepting the corporate contribution.
Furthermore, the Commission determined that you violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441b(a) in your capacity as a corporate officer or director by
giving your consent to the making of a corporate contribution, as
well as in your capacity as a candidate by accepting the
contribution. The Commission finally determined that there was
no reason to believe the Rowley Redington Corporation violated
2 U.S.C. S 441d by failing to include a sponsorship notice on an
adver tisement.

You may submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Please file any such response within ten days of your receipt of
this notification.



Letter to Rowley RedingtonPage 2

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.
However, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against you, the Rowley
Redington Corporation, or the Rey Redington for Congress
Committee, the Office of General Counsel must proceed to the next
compliance staage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed
procedures.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. $ 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Stephen bums, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4039.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

EnclosureProcedures



1EFO HEIRRAL ELCN~ axMissicz

In the Matter of ))
wley 1sdington

Ray 1edington for Congress Committee )
Riwley Idrign Coprtion )

MJR 1497

WICATIC4

I, Marjorie W. Emcns, Recording Secretary for the Federal Election

Cczmmission Executive Session on February 1, 1983, do hereby certify that

the Ccusion decided by a vote of 5-1 to take the following actions in

MUR 1497:

1. Find no reason to believe that I ley Redington Corporation
violated 2 U.S.C. S441b(a) by making a contribution in
connection with a federal election.

2. Find no reason to believe that the Iey Redington for ongress
Ormittee violated 2 U.S.C. S441b(a) by accepting a corporate
contribution.

3. Find no reason to believe Ruley Radington violated 2 U.S.C.
S441b (a) by consenting to the making of a corpolrate contribution
and by accepting such contribution as a candidate.

4. Find no reason to believe Roley Redington Corporation violated
2 U.S.C. S441d by failing to include a sponsorship notice on an
advertiserent.

5. Close the file in this niattter.

COriissioners Aiikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, and Ieiche voted

affirmatively for the decision; Comissioner Harris dissented.

Attest:

February 2, 1983

£ te
Secretary of the Commission

, :, zT: ; :, ,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:•

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL
MARJORIE W. E j(ODY C. RANSOM -

JANUARY 25, 1983

OBJECTIONS - MUR 1497 First General
Counsel's Report dated January 21, 1983

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on Friday, January 21, 1983 at 4:00.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name (s) checked:

Commiss ioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner AcDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Reiche

x

X

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Tuesday, February 1, 1983.

0)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, 0 C 204b.

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL
MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSOM ?{

JANUARY 25, 1983

OBJECTIONS - MUR 1497 First General
Counsel's Report dated January 21, 1983

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on Friday, January 21, 1983 at 4:00.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commiss ioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Reiche X (comments attached)

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Tuesday, February 1, 1983.

k :if:



4

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, 0 C 204b3

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL
MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSOM ~

JANUARY 25, 1983

OBJECTION - MUR 1497 First General
Counsel' s Report dated January 21,
1983

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on January 21, 1983 at 4:00.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name (s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Reiche

x

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Tuesday, February 1, 1983.

Cr)

0



January 21, 1983

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Em runs

FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson

SUBJECT: MUR 1497

Please have the attached First General Counsel's

Report distributed to the Commission onna 48 hour tally

basis as a sensitive matter. Thank you.

~Attachment

"- cc : Mims

*12



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, 0C 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES N. STEELE \~
GENERAL COUNSEL SAVG k

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/ JANSAGE

DECEMBER 17, 1982

OBJECTION: MUR 1497 First General
Counsel' s Report dated"
December 16, 1982

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on December 16, 1982 at 4:00.

Commissioner Iharris submitted an objection on

December 17, 1982 at 11:22.

This matter will be placed on the agenda for the

executive session of January 4, 1983.

C

Co

*



December 16, 1982

MIEMORAZDUH TO: Marjorie V. Dmon5

FROM: Phyllis A. FKayson

SUBJECT: MUR 1497

Please have the attached First General Counsel's

RepOrt distributed to the Commissionl on a 48 hour tally

basis on a sensitive circulation. Thank you.

0,

Attachment

0 cc : Mires



* ENSiTIVE %C....._,, OFF, .E fl!: 7tHE

1325 K Street, N.W. ~'
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL's REPORT 82 0EC16 All: 06
DATE AND TIN oF TRANSI YA NUR *1497
BY OG TO THE CWUIISSIOE DAT CONFLAINT RECEIVED

DATEO m, wcTIo. To

STAFF NUERM~res "

COMPLAINANT'S NAIU: Stephen J. Edeistein

RESPONDENTS' NAM4ES: Rey Redington for Congress Committee
Old Rowley Farms, Inc.

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. SS 441b(a) and 441d.

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SIUIARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On October 25, 1982, the Office of General Counsel received

a complaint from Stephen J. Edeistein. The complaint alleged

that an article which appeared in the classified section of the

Montclair Times (September 2, 1982) constituted a political

advertisement and as such it violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d by its

failure to carry the required notice. The complainant further

asserted that the article, if paid for by respondent Old Rowley

Farms, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The newspaper article (Attachment 1) clearly shows

Congressional candidate Rey Redington standing in front of two

signs, the first of which reads, "Rey Redington for United..."

and the second, "Republican .... " (The photograph in question

eo

c



is at the top of the article. The manner in which the picture is

cropped does not reveal the entire message on the sign.)

Although the picture does not carry enough information from which

one can infer an attempted political message, the body of the

article makes it clear that Redington is a Congressional

candidate. The body of the article, in conjunction with the

photograph, arguably suggests that the reader should support

Redington' s candidacy.

,- Determining whether the article violates the Act, however,

is a different matter. First, it should be noted that the

article is set up as a feature in the middle of an entire page of

advertising. The title of the page is "Who's Who in Montclair, A

Business Review." The importance of this point is that it is

C possible that the article was prepared by the newspaper in an

- attempt to highlight a selected local business concern. Indeed,

in a phone conversation initiated by Mr. Redington on November 4,

*1982, he indicated that the article was prepared by the paper and

is part of the paper's practice of featuring local businesses.

If that is in fact the case, then the paper may have merely

included the reference to Redington's Congressional candidacy as

an aside to a local businessman's activities. Clearly the main

focus of the article is its effort to promote the business of Old

Rowley Farms (which Redington owns). If, therefore, the

newspaper printed the article without regard to any compensation

by Redington or his business, it was part of the legitimate



function of the press and was not violative of the Act, in our

view. See Readers Digest Association, Inc. v. FEC, 509 F.Supp.

1210 (S.D.N.Y. 1981).

Furthermore, during that phone conversation, Redington

indicated that the photographer requested Redington's presence at

the store for photos. Mr. Redington, occupied with his election

efforts, suggested that they meet at the campaign headquarters.

According to Redington, the photograph in question was indeed

c taken in front of his campaign headquarters.

The complaint assumes that the article is an advertisement,

paid for by Old Rowley Farms. What is clear from the newspaper

page, however, is that the article is unique when compared with

. other advertisements on the page. It is our view that the

~article was not an advertisement, but rather a feature

~highlighting the "down home style" of a local business whose

owner happened to be a congressional candidate. Only one line of

.. the entire article cites Redington's candidacy; more space is

actually devoted to discussing the courteous services offered by

the employees of Old Rowley Farms. The Redington candidacy is

not a focal point and there is no express support for his

candidacy.

Accordingly, it is the recommendation of the Office of

General Counsel that the Commission conclude that, based upon the

facts provided by the complainant, there is an insufficient basis

for a determination of reason to believe a violation of the Act

has occurred.



le~ndat ion
1. Find no reason to believe that Old Rowley Farms violated

2 U.S.C. SS 441b(a) or 441d.

2. Find no reason to believe that the Rey Redington for

Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

3. Approve the attached letters.

Date--General Counsel

SBy:_______________ _
" Associate General Counsel

C) Attachments
0 1 - article
~2 - proposed letters
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• • g"%#$%!!," quoth the commuter, having neglected to stop at the"i grocery store on the way home, "1 forgot the milk!" Episodes like thisseldom occur in the lives of drivers who get their gasoline and their
.* groceries on the corner of Elm Street and Bloomfield Avenue.

jit's there you'll find OLD ROWLEY FARMS, at the sign of MONTCLAI R

EXXON (which has been hanging out on that corner for about fifty1years). Owner and Congressional candidate Rev Redington, a gent ofI buColic bent, and his staff of friendly neighbors who make shopping at
S OLD ROWLEY a real dlown-home pleasure.
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c:mn-9ete banking
,er~nnaf checking

Ders'..nai attention
co . ernient hours

p. COPIE,
or',/designl
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-783-6282.

, what-all. In typical Ih wStfn coffee is glvnfe

eyed A.NJ tgas customers. Service to the commun/tjanrd convenience for: the conI~er are long-standing traditions with P1CLAIR EXXON,and wit ey, and OLD ROWLEY keeps that tra Won alive and well.
"We wanted to be more than a Convenience store for our gasoline:customers," Rev informed us. "OLD ROWLEY FARMS carries one ofthe largest selections of everyday Items to be found, and has the warmthof an old fashioned general store."

II Rusticity is rife at OLD ROWLEY FARMS, anc, slogans, some memo-rable, some not so memorable, are plentiful in their advertising ... thelikes of "Always near, always there," "Come and give us the business,""We fuel some of the People and feed the rest" and "A completeselection of whatevers." (Mercifully, the waggish "Eat here and get gasnever saw print.) But the slogans do tell the story. When it comes tocommuter convenience, MONTCLAI R EXXON/OLD ROWLEY FARMS
S is in a class by itself.

SSINCE 1882

574 ValleyRosd,
a .wbinmy!!l

;& J:\RPETS. INC.

Reed Phone 746MW0 .
Ptoe746.9S68,

:30to S30 PM.
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N.J. 07042
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"OLD ROWLEY FARMS is a full line, convenience food store," Rev

says. "It you're out of something, chances are you'll find it here. Ourservice is fast and friendly, and that goes for food and fuel?" There'splenty of free parking at OLD ROWLEY and that makes a hit with thosewho don't feel like enduring supermarket queues.

4 "No matter what the time of day, all our customers can be sure they'llet prompt and friendly service," Rev adds. "Convenience without
courtesy is no bargain."
Rev tells us folks are coming from miles around to fill up their tanks andtheir tummies. There's plenty of free, on-premises parking at OLDROWLEY, and there's always a sale, bargain, or giveaway to be found
there.
Rev and the staff are always happy to make new friends, so if youhaven't paid them a visit as vet, why not stop in and fill up with the best.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

Mr. Rowley RedingtonOld Rowley Farms
264 Bloomfield Avenue
Montclair, New Jersey 07042

Re: MUR 1497

Dear Mr. Redington:

" On October 28, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your company had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on , 1982, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint there is no reason to

• O believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
_ has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file

~in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
oD record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleGeneral Counsel

By: Kenneth A. GrossAssociate General Counsel



• 0i

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

Mr. Eugene R. tMalnati, TreasurerRey Redingtonl for Congress Committee
561 Bloomfield Avenue
Montclair, New Jersey 07042

Re: MUR 1497

Dear Mr. Malnati:

On October 28, 1982, the Commission notified you of acomplaint alleging that your committee had violated certain
S sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended.

The Commission, on , 1982, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint there is no reason

O to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission

~closed its file in this matter. This matter will become a part
O of the public record within 30 days.

__r 
Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleGeneral Counsel

By: Kenneth A. GrossAssociate General Counsel



e~r FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WA7~O~SH-INGTONDC. 20463

Mr. Stephen J. Edeistein
Craig & Edelstein
1129 Bloomfield Avenue
West Caidwell, New Jersey

Re: MUR 1497

Dear Mr. Edeistein:

- The Federal Election Commission had reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated October 21, 1982, and determined that on

' the basis of the information provided in your complaint there is
. no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
eD this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
O complainiant to seek judicial review of the Commission's

dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
S you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



14Berkeley !

Montclair,Ne
December 20,198g2 .

Charles N. Steele Esq.""
General Counsel Re: MUR 1497 .

Federal Election Commission.......,
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

Please excuse the time since my initial telephone response
to the subject complaint. I am currently working without

the benefit of staff or funds.

I am responding to the subject complaint for both my

campaign committee and for the Rowley Redington Corp-

oration of which I am President.

The advertisement referred to in the complaint is an

N ongoing business ad that my corporation participates in
on a weekly basis with our local weekly newspaper. Every

4, several months the subscribing advertisers are featured

individually in the main text of the advertisement.

When the time comes for a subscriber to be featured,
r the advertising salesman arranges to take pictures of the

cO business and its employees and writes current copy to go

with the feature.

When the time came for my business to be the subject of

~the feature, I was not readily available to meet the sales-

man at my business location to take a current picture.
r Since I had a full beard in the previous picture, we felt

o' the update was needed. To accomodate my schedule, the
salesman arranged to meet me when I was scheduled to be

20 at my campaign headquarters. When he arrived, we stepped

outside where he took the picture. The salesman then up-
dated the copy that appeared thereafter with my picture

and the others in the newspaper.

I have taken the liberty of enclosing a copy of a previous
feature (along with another) so that you might see the

type and personal nature of these types of ads.

2his ad was the result of the continuation of a long-term

business ad that has consistantly featured my business,
myself, my employees and even my wife, in a personal way.

The background of the questioned picture was the result

of my inability to meet with the salesman at my business

because of schedule constraints.



-2- .

I hope this explanation responds to the conoerns mentioned
in the subject complaint. Should you desire or require
further information or discussion, pleate advise. I can
be reached during the day at (201) 746-5500.

Sincerely,

Rey Red ington
Rey Redington for Congreljt

Committee
and

Rowley Redington Corporation

Y
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Food and fuel in one stop - a c:oncept whose time has come, and one
that's making Elm Street and Bloomfield Avenue one of the hottest
corners for miles around.. It's there, that delicious delicatessen and
dependable petroleum products are being dispnsdto throngs of corn
muters and shoppers Who have discovered Monclir's ultimate €onve-lienc e store, OLD.ROWLEY FARMS/MONTCLAIR EXXON. V" *:<Thiey've also discovered that high standards of Quality and serviceare the rule there, and that Owner Rey Redlngton is maintaining atradition of excellence and communty siv-ebeu MONTCLA.A
EXXON half a century ago. "'* '*, °- - -OLD ROWLEY f~aturei'a fine rqifVbfr6Gerles, dairy produc*ts

__ del., snacks, baked"god, beverage, sndiches, newspapers and lot
Smore, including a great cup of coffe,' which is given free to" early.morning customers.They also specialize lih what Rev refers to as""Oops,lI forgot" items. ' " : ,,;.

"We wanted to be more than a convenience store for our gasoline-
./(customers," Rev told us."oLD-ROWL.EY FARMS carries one of the
largest selections of every tems 0o be found. It's a full line conve
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",'re always expanding our selection of snac, -n dei~l rUts

and we a some of the tastiest food in town. Some peoplte com to u

the s tim fo fuel. nd kee .. o.ming back for the food I" .

Andthe ca dosoat all hours. They're open 24 hours Thursdays

throg Aundasy ;and frorn six In the morning to 1A.M. .the rest of the

Swithout courtesy is no bargain."... 
'

Rail commuters are finding OLD ROWLEY very handy indeed, and.

SRev tells us, folks are coming from miles around to fill up their tanks and

their tummies. There's plenty of free. on-premises parking at OLD

UR.k, ROWLEY, and there's always a sale, bargain, or giveawaY to be found

Rev and the staff are always happy to make new friends, so if yOU

haven't paid them a visit .as yet, why not stop in and fill up with the best.
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'Tis almost the Night Before Christmas, and if you have any stockings yet

unstuffed and unhung by the chimney with care, you can fill 'ema up atPHI PPS PHARMACY, the procrastinators' paradise that has become atradition for last minute holiday shoppers. Long and widely known for theirpharmaceutical services, in recent years Phip, s other departments have* been getting lots of customer attention as well, due to the wilymerchandising of Owner Frank lannarone and Manager Laurie Alseida.
"Over the years we've learned to anticipate our customers needs duringthe holiday season, and that naturally includes having a large and variedselection of gifts" Laurie says, and indeed they do.
"Each year our selection of gift items gets bigger, and this year we'rereally Proud of what we have to offer our customers" Laurie says. "Ourline of cosmetics is extensive, and so are our perfumes, colognes, andmen's toiletries. These are excellent gifts for kids to give Momn and Dad,and you'll also find gifts for children at PHIPPS."
For children of all ages who like gadgets, PHIPPS is now featuring Roncoproducts, as seen on television - you know, the inside the egg scrambler,the auto cup, the smokeless ashtray, the riiracle broom, the fooddehydrator -on special display for the holidays.
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S. Claus and other gift givers take note: gentlemen prefer presents
GEISMAR KAPLAN, Montclair's headcquartersfor quality classic n4
traditional menswear and accessories. And that's just one of severa
excellent reasons to do your holiday shopping there. Their special brandl o
genteel service is another plus for GEISMAR-KAPLAN customers, $ S l
their large and varied selection.
And if that :Joesn't coax you into browsing at G-K, try this on for si#~
there's a 1,4 discount sale on selected Calvin Klein sweaters, trousers
shirts and they're also featuring a number of items for under $25 that
sure to Please both giver and receiver. (For details see ad on page ii
this issue.)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

October 28, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: George Demougeot

SUBJECT: MUR 1497 - Expedited

Please have the attached Memo to the Commissiondistributed to the Commission on pink paper per expedited
Thank you.

procedures.

Attachment

0

eo9'
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October 28, 1982

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross I '
: Associate General Counself1~

• SUBJECT: Complaint received -MUR 1497

On October 25, 1982, the Office of General Counsel received~a complaint from Stephen J. Edelstein which alleges that New
09 Jersey Congressional candidate Rey Redington's campaign committee

violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441b(a) and 441d.

The basis for the S441d allegation is an advertisement which0' appeared in the Montclair Times (September 2, 1982). That
"advertisement,"* while soliciting business for Old Rowley Farms" (a convenience grocery store and gasoline station which is owned

~by Redington), pictures the candidate standing in front of a
store window upon which is affixed two signs. Although the photoC does not capture the entire message of either sign, it does catch
enough of the first to show "Rey Redington for United..." and the

~second sign clearly reads "Republican..." Paragraphs which
accompanying the photo identify Redington as "Congressional
candidate Rey Redington, a gent of bucolic bent..."

Another issue which is raised relates to the source of funds
used to pay for the "advertisement." If Old Rowley Farms is
incorporated and paid for the advertisement, it may have violated
section 441b(a).

Letters notifying the respondents have been sent. This is a
matter which we believe warrants awaiting responses of the
persons notified. Our Office will make a recommendation to the
Commission upon receipt of those responses.

• The article in question is located in a section of the
newspaper which appears to be devoted entirely to local
advertising. This particular article is, however, unique both in
its size and content (as compared with other local ads). While
there is no specific reference to the fact that this is an
advertisement as opposed to a feature article highlighting a
local business, there is also no by-line which might otherwise
distinguish it from an advertisement.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

~1ILU WASHINGTON. DC. 2043

~~4rI~OIOctober 28, 1982

Mr. Stephen J. Edeistein
Craig & Edelstein
1129 Bloomfield Avenue
West Caidwell, NJ 07006

Dear Mr. Edeistein:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
October 21,1982, against the Rey Redington for Congress Committee

S and Montclair Exxon/Old Rowley Farms which alleges violations of

the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been
-- assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondents will be

notified of this complaint within five days. "

co You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final

action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
S additional information in this matter, please forward it to this

office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
O manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have

attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact

Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

9 Sincerely,

~Charles N. Steele
Gentr %l Counsel _

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERALELECTION COMMISSION
WSHINGTON. DC 06

October 28, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Eugene R. Malnati, Treasurer
Rey Redington for Congress Committee
561 Bloomfield Avenue
Montclair, NJ 07042

Re: MUR 1497

- Dear Mr. Malnati: w

~This letter is to notify you that on October 25,1982, the
ca Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

that your committee may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter

C MUR 1497. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

C" Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection

S with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Stephen Mims, thestaff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4039. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleGener~l CounseL,

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Rowley Redington



9 D E LECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

October 28, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Montclair Exxon/Old Rowley Farms
264 Bloomfield Avenue
Montclair, NJ 07042

c Re: MUR 1497

Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on October 25,1982, th
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

~that your company may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A

" copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1497. Please refer to this number in all future

0 correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
0 writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection

with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
~of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15

. days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Stephen Mims, the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4039. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

-z.

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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(201) 575-77331

0. P. MOORE CRAIG

STEPHEN J. EDELSYKIN
-- October 21, 1982

LAURA IBERTOLLO

Frank P. Reiche, Chairman -o +
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW .
Washington, D.C. 20463 €

Dear Mr. Reiche:

..... Your attention is called to the enclosed advertisement,
which appeared in the Montclair Times (New Jersey) of September

... 2, 1982 as a possible vI~itin o-Tdera1 election law and
other laws.

....... This ostensible promotion of Old Rowley Farms/Montclair
Exxon raises serious question in the light of United States

S Code, Title 2, Chapter 14, section 441d, in that the owner of
these businesses, Rowley (Rey) Redington is pictured in front
of his campaign signs, on which the word "Republican" clearly

c> appears and the slogan "Rey Redington for United States Congress"
partially appears. Furthermore, the text of the advertisement

- identifies Redington as a Congressional candidate. The adver-
tisement thus does not appear to be strictly commercial, but

c campaign-related, yet it does not have any of the political
disclaimers required by law where a "clearly identified candidate"

" (USC 2, Ch. 14 (18))is involved.

How this advertisement was paid for is not clear, but a
question of whether corporate funds were involved suggests itself.
The tax question of whether this advertisement could be deducted
as a business question is also relevant.

I urge that the Commission immediately look into this
possible violation of circumvention of fed l election law.

Thanking you for your attention tthis tter, I am

sp :tfully

SJE: jdm

Sworn & Subscribed to before
me~thisS/7,' day,of October, 1982.

// ">-- _, </.', " P 4 O OFn,,+/',s W,,/ -"-r.,<'c% --,-+ ,#6(y oWtyPui,f.,
Comrnsgo ... -" 7 . . .. . . ..- °,J



"l%#$%ll," quoth the commuter, having neglected to stop atgrocery storeon the way home, "1 forgot tt milk!" Episodes ike
seldlom occur In the lives of drivers wito geit thur gasoline and
grOceries on the corner of Elm Stret and Bloomfield Avenue *
It's thre you'jlfndl OLD ROWLEY FARMS, at the sign of MONTCLI
EXXON (whichl has been hanging out on that corner for about fifi
years). Owneandl Congressional canldie Rev Redinoton, a gent 4
bucolic bent, and his stbff of friendly neighboprs who make shpping 4
OLD ROWLEY a real dlownhom~e pleasure.
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Frank P. Reiche, QiamanmFedeal Election Ccrdssio
1325 K Stret NWI
1Whhigton, D.C. 2046:3
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